ThinkEnergy'

by @NGI@
July 21, 2021

VIA E-FILE

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street,

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Attn: Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary

RE: ENGIE Retail, LLC d/b/a Think Energy (“Think Energy”) - EGS License No. A-2011-2268361

Email Confirmation of Payment of GRT re Think Energy’s Reguest to Renew Financial Security
Reduction by 5%

Per instructions of Stephan Jakab, please find attached email confirmation of Think Energy’s
payment of Gross Receipts Taxes for CY2019 confirmed by staff of the PA PUC which was delaying
approval of Think Energy’s request to renewal its financial security by a 5% reduction.

If the PA PUC has any questions or require any additional information in connection with this filing,

please contact me via e-mail at marsha.griffin@engie.com as we are continuing to work remotely
here in Houston.

Regards,

f: " -
Marsha Griffin %

Senior Paralegal

1360 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 400
Houston, TX 77056
www.mythinkenergy.com




GRIFFIN Marsha (ENGIE North America)

== —— ———
From: Blair, Jamal <jblair@pa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:14 AM
To: GRIFFIN Marsha (ENGIE North America); TRAN Tiffany (ENGIE North America)
Cc: Jakab, Stephen; SISCOE Lennie (ENGIE North America)
Subject: /\ RE: [External] Engie Retail LLC: Request to Renew Financial Security Reduction by 5%

& Issue re PA Gross Receipts Taxes

Hi Marsha,

The issue was the 2019 RCT-112. For whatever reason it was not in our system. | have sent it to be posted, and Engie
Retail is now compliant for GRT purposes. Thanks!

Jamal Blair | Chief

PA Department of Revenue

Bureau of Compliance | Business License Clearance Division
4t & Walnut Street | Harrisburg PA 17128

Phone: 717.425.7406 | Fax: 717.783.6055

E-mail: jblair@pa.gov

www.revenue.state.pa.us

Connect with the Department of Revenue
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: marsha.griffin@engie.com <marsha.griffin@engie.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:13 AM

To: Blair, Jamal <jblair@pa.gov>; tiffany.tran@engie.com

Cc: Jakab, Stephen <sjakab@pa.gov>; lennie.siscoe @engie.com

Subject: [External] Engie Retail LLC: Request to Renew Financial Security Reduction by 5% & Issue re PA Gross Receipts
Taxes

Importance: High

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To
report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA SPAM@pa.qgov.

Jamal, please see attachments with respect to ENGIE Retail’s 2020 gross receipt taxes. I'm hoping this clears up any
confusion.

If you need anything further please contact @ TRAN Tiffany (ENGIE North America) to discuss & get this matter cleared
up please. Thanks.

Mawha G W
Senior Paralegal
ENGIE Retail, LLC d/b/a Think Energy



ThinkEnergy

by SNGIC
PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS:
1360 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 400

Houston, TX 77056
Ph: (713) 636-1083 / Fax: (713) 636-1601
marsha.griffin@engie.com
www.mythinkenergy.com
G
- Please consider our environment before printing

Stay plugged in with Think Energy! Follow us on mi,g, and &,

From: SISCOE Lennie (ENGIE North America) <lennie.siscoe @engie.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 5:47 PM

To: GRIFFIN Marsha (ENGIE North America) <marsha.griffin@engie.com>; TRAN Tiffany (ENGIE North America)
<tiffany.tran@engie.com>

Subject: RE: Engie Retail LLC: Request to Renew Financial Security Reduction by 5%

Hi Marsha,

Is this what you’re looking for?
Unless I've got the wrong return we show Engie Retail — PA — Gross Receipts tax being last in March 2021.

Thanks,
Lennie

From: GRIFFIN Marsha (ENGIE North America) <marsha.griffin@engie.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 5:27 PM

To: TRAN Tiffany (ENGIE North America) <tiffany.tran@engie.com>; SISCOE Lennie (ENGIE North America)
<lennie.siscoe @engie.com>

Subject: FW: Engie Retail LLC: Request to Renew Financial Security Reduction by 5%

Importance: High

Tiffany/Lenny, please see below. Please confirm whether or not Think Energy’s PA gross receipt taxes have been paid
and provide confirmation of same...i.e. a signed report form, an invoice receipt, whatever you have. Ifit hasn’t been
paid, then please explain why & when it will be paid. This needs to be taken care of prior to August 1, 2021. Let me
know please. Thanks.

From: Jakab, Stephen <sjakab@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 1:45 PM

To: GRIFFIN Marsha (ENGIE North America) <marsha.griffin@engie.com>

Subject: /\ Engie Retail LLC: Request to Renew Financial Security Reduction by 5%

Good Afternoon,

| am reviewing Engie Retail LLC's 5% Annual Compliance Filing and | have hit a snag. The PA Department of Revenue is
telling us Engie Retail LLC is currently not in compliance with its gross receipt taxes. Please contact Jamal Blair at
iblair@pa.gov to sort out this issue. Please file proof that the issue has been resolved. This can be an email from Jamal



that says you are in compliance. Beyond that | did not find any issues with the 5% filing. Please provide the proof of
compliance before Engie Retail LLC’s financial security expiration/anniversary date.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Stephen Jakab | Financial Analyst
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

Bureau of Technical Utility Services
End of line...

This symbol is automatically added to emails originating from outside of the organization. Be extra careful with
hyperlinks and attachments.
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